



Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

Action Packet

**Tuesday, March 15, 2011
8:00 AM – 11:00 AM
102 HOB (Reed Hall)**

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee
3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Summary:

Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

Tuesday March 15, 2011 08:00 am

HB 187	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 14	Nays: 0
HB 901	Favorable	Yeas: 14	Nays: 0
PCB BCAS 11-01	Favorable With Amendments (1)	Yeas: 10	Nays: 5
PCB BCAS 11-02	Favorable With Amendments (1)	Yeas: 10	Nays: 4
PCS for HB 883	Favorable	Yeas: 14	Nays: 0

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Esteban Bovo, Jr. (Chair)	X		
Joseph Abruzzo	X		
Larry Ahern	X		
Frank Artilles	X		
Steve Crisafulli	X		
Eric Eisnaugle	X		
Tom Goodson	X		
Mia Jones	X		
Jeanette Nufiez	X		
Jimmy Patronis	X		
Kenneth Roberson	X		
Darryl Rouson	X		
Irving Slosberg	X		
Cynthia Stafford	X		
Dana Young	X		
Totals:	15	0	0

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee
3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

HB 187 : Streamlining the Issuance of Licenses, Certifications, & Registrations Issued by State Agencies

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Joseph Abruzzo			X		
Larry Ahern	X				
Frank Artiles	X				
Steve Crisafulli	X				
Eric Eisnaugle	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Jeanette Nuñez	X				
Jimmy Patronis	X				
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Irving Slosberg	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
Dana Young	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr. (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Streamlining the Issuance of Licenses, Certifications, & Registrations Issued by State Agencies

Stephen Shiver (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Associated Industries
 215 S. Monroe St.
 Tallahassee FL
 Phone: 850-222-8900

Streamlining the Issuance of Licenses, Certifications, & Registrations Issued by State Agencies

Robert Gabert - Waive In Support

702 Greenwood Dr.
 Jupiter FL
 Phone: 561-329-5317

Streamlining the Issuance of Licenses, Certifications, & Registrations Issued by State Agencies

Allen Douglas, Legislative Affairs Director - Proponent

Nat'l Federation of Independent Business
 110 E. Jefferson St.
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: 850-681-0416

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 187 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Business & Consumer
2 Affairs Subcommittee
3 Representative(s) Horner offered the following:

4
5 **Amendment**

6 **Delete lines 36 through 104 and insert:**

7 (c) A phased, deliberative, and collaborative approach
8 should be considered to streamline and automate the state's
9 business processes; to simplify business requirements and
10 eliminate unnecessary business requirements; and to provide a
11 single point of entry for businesses to complete business
12 transactions with the state.

13 (3) It is the intent of the Legislature that the state
14 should review all state requirements for starting, licensing,
15 and operating a business and examine the feasibility of
16 establishing an online connection that is easily accessible
17 through one of the state's official portals and that provides
18 an efficient and effective online, self-service method for an

Amendment No. 1

19 individual to access state requirements for starting, licensing,
20 and operating a business.

21 (4) (a) The Governor shall direct the secretary or agency
22 head, or his or her designee, of the following state agencies to
23 work jointly to review all state requirements for starting,
24 licensing, and operating a business and examine the feasibility
25 of establishing an online connection that provide a single
26 point of entry for businesses to complete business transactions
27 with the state:

- 28 1. The Agency for Health Care Administration.
- 29 2. The Department of Business and Professional Regulation.
- 30 3. The Department of Children and Family Services.
- 31 4. The Department of Health.
- 32 5. The Department of State.
- 33 6. The Department of Revenue.
- 34 7. Agency for Enterprise and Information Technology

35
36 (b) Other agencies that interact with businesses are
37 encouraged to participate, including the Department of Financial
38 Services and the Department of Agriculture and Consumer
39 Services.

40 (c) To the extent that funds are available within the
41 participating agencies' budgets, the agencies shall:

- 42 1. Compile a complete, categorical inventory of all
43 business licenses, certifications, and registrations required by
44 each participating agency, including information regarding
45 relevant laws and rules.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Bill No. HB 187 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

46 2. Analyze the business licensing, certification, and
47 registration processes for each agency and identify processes
48 that disrupt workflow and result in duplication, waste,
49 unnecessary complexity, and errors and the root causes of those
50 errors.

51 3. Recommend the standardization and automation of
52 business licensing, certification, and registration processes
53 where appropriate.

54 (d) By December 15, 2011, the Governor shall submit a
55 report and recommendations for establishing a business licensing
56 portal to the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the
57 House of Representatives.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

HB 901 : Household Moving Services

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Joseph Abruzzo			X		
Larry Ahern	X				
Frank Artiles	X				
Steve Crisafulli	X				
Eric Eisnaugle	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Jeanette Nuñez	X				
Jimmy Patronis	X				
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Irving Slosberg	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
Dana Young	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr. (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Household Moving Services
 Corey Mathews, Executive Director - Waive In Support
 Fl. Movers & Warehousemens Assoc.
 P.O. Box 14629
 Tallahassee FL 32317
 Phone: 850-222-6000

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

PCB BCAS 11-01 : Relating to the deregulation of professions and occupations

Favorable With Amendments (1)

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Joseph Abruzzo		X			
Larry Ahern	X				
Frank Artiles	X				
Steve Crisafulli	X				
Eric Eisnaugle	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Jeanette Nufiez	X				
Jimmy Patronis	X				
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Irving Slosberg		X			
Cynthia Stafford		X			
Dana Young	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr. (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 10		Total Nays: 5			

Appearances:

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Wayne Bertsch (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Florida Home Inspectors Council

101 S. Monroe St.

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: 850-251-1835

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Trey Price, Public Policy Rep. (Lobbyist) - Information Only

Florida Realtors

200 S. Monroe St.

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: 850-224-1400

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Travis Moor (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Community Associations Institute

P.O. Box 781

Largo FL 33779

Phone: 727-421-6902

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Nancy Stewart (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Federation of Manufactured Home Owners of FL, Inc.

1535 Killearn Center Blvd.

Tallahassee FL

Phone: 850-385-7805

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Monica Rodriguez (Lobbyist) - Opponent
Florida Association of Cosmetology Technical School
106 E. College Ave.
Tallahassee FL
Phone: 305-898-2892

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Todd Josko (Lobbyist) - Opponent
The Service Master Company
2900 W. Azelee St. Unit A
Tampa FL 33609

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Jason Gamel, V. President (Lobbyist) - Opponent
American Resort Development Assn.
Orlando FL
Phone: 407-245-7601

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Brian Bibeah (Lobbyist) - Opponent
Disney
119 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee FL
Phone: 850-222-7500

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Charlie Elder, President/Ray Gordon Brake Service - Opponent
Automotive Service Association
2461 Greer Rd.
Tallahassee FL 32308
Phone: 850-386-6133

Deregulation of professions and occupations
James D. Hirsch, Professional Geologist - Proponent
Florida Association of Professional Geologist
6821 SW Archer Road
Gainesville FL 32608
Phone: 352-372-1500

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Phil Leary, Gov. Affairs Director (Lobbyist) - Opponent
Florida Association of Professional Geologists
1821 Carr St.
Palatka FL 32177
Phone: 386-937-7829

Deregulation of professions and occupations
David Daniel (Lobbyist) - Opponent
Florida Assoc. of Professional Employer Organizations
311 E. Park Ave.
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: 850-224-5081

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee
3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Corey Mathews, Executive Director - Opponent
FL Movers & Warehousemens Assoc.
P.O. Box 14629
Tallahassee FL 32317
Phone: 850-222-6000

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Ray Niles, Surveyor - Opponent
Florida Surveying and Mapping Society
4966 Wild Heron Way
Jacksonville FL 32225
Phone: 904-219-2897

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Patrick Hodges, Registered Landscape Architect - Opponent
FL Chapter American Society of Landscape Architects
715 Middlebrooks Circle
Tallahassee FL 32312
Phone: 850-528-1925

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Hilton T. Meadows, Registered Landscape Architect - Opponent
Self and profession
6837 Merrill Rd.
Jacksonville FL 32277
Phone: 904-534-0090

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Rick Wallace, President/CEO - Information Only
Fla. Association of Beauty Professional
P.O. Box 10437
Tallahassee FL 32302
Phone: 850-879-2649

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Bonnie A. Poole, Legislative Chairman - Proponent
Florida Cosmetology Association
4492 Harbour N. Ct.
Jacksonville FL 32225
Phone: 904-642-4127

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Myra Jowers - Proponent
Cosmetology -Board chair
3146 Sweetwater Oaks Dr. S.
Jacksonville FL 32223
Phone: 904-551-0995

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Ron Book (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Interior Design Assoc. of Fla.

104 W. Jefferson St.

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: 850-224-3427

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Janice R. Young, Registered Interior Designer - Opponent

self & Interior Design Association

2106 St. Johns Avenue

Jacksonville FL 32204

Phone: 904-384-0018

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Michelle Earley, Interior Designer - Information Only

Interior Designers

3127 W. Sligh Ave #104A

Tampa FL 33614

Phone: 813-412-6954

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Patti Morrow, Director - Proponent

Interior Design Protection Council

91 Reserve Place

Concord NH

Phone: 603-228-1919; 603-724-0135

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Adelene Smith, Principal, interior designer - Proponent

self

7713 Preserve Drive

West Palm Beach FL 33142

Phone: 561-626-4012

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Andrea Schroer, Interior Designer - Information Only

13524 Bellingham Dr.

Tampa FL 33625

Phone: 813-918-7575

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Jessica Bruning, Interior Design Graduate - Information Only

P.O. Box 262006

Tampa FL

Phone: 502-545-6626

Deregulation of professions and occupations

Suzanne Suttles, Registered Interior Designer - Opponent

4712 Astral St.

Jacksonville FL 32205

Phone: 904-384-8617

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Douglas Feldman, Registered Interior Designer - Opponent
346 NE 8th Ave.
Delray Beach FL 33483
Phone: 561-330-2631

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Eva Maria Locke, Interior Design - Proponent
3809 Bermuda Lane
Delray Beach FL 33483
Phone: 561-278-2808

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Julie Hargrove, Registered Interior Design - Opponent
self
96064 Marsh Lakes Dr.
Fernandina Beach FL 32034
Phone: 904-321-2888

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Cynthia S. David, Registered Interior Designer - Opponent
self
2232 Holly Leaf Lane
Orange Park FL 32073
Phone: 904-278-0688

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Cliff Welles - Information Only
9976 Pudpolo Ln
Bonita Springs FL 34135
Phone: 239-948-9779

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Linda Benear, ASID LEEDAD - Opponent
Interior Designer, Benear Interiors, Inc.
8130 Bayberry Road
Jacksonville FL 32256
Phone: 904-322-5595

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Susan Lehr, VP Governemnt Relations (Lobbyist) - Proponent
Florida State College at Jacksonville
501 W. State St.
Jacksonville FL 32210
Phone: 904-537-7195

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Edward Nagorsky, Director of Legislative Affairs - Proponent
National Kitchen & Bath Association
687 Willow Grove
Hackettstown NJ
Phone: 908-813-2289

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Jennifer Ramski, Interior Designer - Information Only
Non-deregulation of profession
1235 Mt. Vernon St.
Orlando FL 32803
Phone: 407-898-6570

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Carole Butler, Registered Interior Design - Information Only
3214 Shamrock St. E
Tallahassee FL 32309
Phone: 850-893-2360

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Peter Casey - Information Only
self
404 Shore Drive East
Oldsman FL
Phone: 813-787-7847

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Deon Berh, MS - Opponent
Interior Design Student
3362 Antigua Lane Apt. 304
Tampa FL 33614
Phone: 239-464-9410

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Don Payton, Director of Gov't. Relations (Lobbyist) - Information Only
Seminole State College
100 Weldon Blvd.
Sanford FL 32773
Phone: 407-403-4211

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Ava Flamish, Interior Design Student - Opponent
5411 Ginger Cove Dr.
Tampa FL 33634
Phone: 803-420-2764

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Allen Douglas, Leg. Affairs Director (Lobbyist) - Proponent
Nat'l Federation of Independent Business
110 E. Jefferson St.
Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone: 850-681-0416

Deregulation of professions and occupations
Pat Levenson, Interior Designer - Proponent
6880 Perdido Bay Terrace
Lake Worth FL 33463
Phone: 561-432-3324

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB BCAS 11-01 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/> (Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Business & Consumer Affairs
2 Subcommittee

3 Representative(s) Bovo offered the following:

4
5 **Amendment (with title amendment)**

6 Remove line 248 and insert:

7 3. Barbers' Board, created under chapter 476.

8
9 Remove lines 1414-1743 and insert:

10 Section 58. Subsection (4) of section 477.013, Florida
11 Statutes, is amended to read:

12 477.013 Definitions.—As used in this chapter:

13 (4) "Cosmetology" means the mechanical or chemical
14 treatment of the head, face, and scalp for aesthetic rather than
15 medical purposes, including, but not limited to, hair
16 shampooing, hair cutting, hair arranging, hair coloring,
17 permanent waving, and hair relaxing for compensation.

18 Notwithstanding the provisions of section 477.0132, this term

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB BCAS 11-01 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

19 also includes performing hair removal, including wax treatments,
20 manicures, pedicures, and skin care services.

21 Section 59. Section 477.0132, Florida Statutes, is amended
22 to read:

23 (Substantial rewording of section. See
24 s. 477.0132, F.S., for present text.)

25 477.0132 Hair braiding, hair wrapping, and body wrapping
26 registration; application of chapter.—This chapter does not
27 apply to a person whose occupation or practice is confined
28 solely to hair braiding, hair wrapping, or body wrapping.

29 Section 60. Subsection (7) of section 477.019, Florida
30 Statutes, is amended to read:

31 477.019 Cosmetologists; qualifications; licensure;
32 supervised practice; license renewal; endorsement; continuing
33 education.—

34 (7) (a) The board shall prescribe by rule continuing
35 education requirements intended to ensure protection of the
36 public through updated training of licensees and registered
37 specialists, not to exceed 16 hours biennially, as a condition
38 for renewal of a license or registration as a specialist under
39 this chapter. Continuing education courses shall include, but
40 not be limited to, the following subjects as they relate to the
41 practice of cosmetology: human immunodeficiency virus and
42 acquired immune deficiency syndrome; Occupational Safety and
43 Health Administration regulations; workers' compensation issues;
44 state and federal laws and rules as they pertain to
45 cosmetologists, cosmetology, salons, specialists, ~~specialty~~
46 ~~salons~~, and booth renters; chemical makeup as it pertains to

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB BCAS 11-01 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

47 hair, skin, and nails; and environmental issues. Courses given
48 at cosmetology conferences may be counted toward the number of
49 continuing education hours required if approved by the board.

50 ~~(b) Any person whose occupation or practice is confined~~
51 ~~solely to hair braiding, hair wrapping, or body wrapping is~~
52 ~~exempt from the continuing education requirements of this~~
53 ~~subsection.~~

54 ~~(b)(e)~~ The board may, by rule, require any licensee in
55 violation of a continuing education requirement to take a
56 refresher course or refresher course and examination in addition
57 to any other penalty. The number of hours for the refresher
58 course may not exceed 48 hours.

59 Section 62. Subsection (1) of section 477.026, Florida
60 Statutes, is amended to read:

61 477.026 Fees; disposition.-

62 (1) The board shall set fees according to the following
63 schedule:

64 (a) For cosmetologists, fees for original licensing,
65 license renewal, and delinquent renewal may ~~shall~~ not exceed
66 \$50.

67 (b) For cosmetologists, fees for endorsement application,
68 examination, and reexamination may ~~shall~~ not exceed \$50.

69 (c) For cosmetology and specialty salons, fees for license
70 application, original licensing, license renewal, and delinquent
71 renewal may ~~shall~~ not exceed \$50.

72 (d) For specialists, fees for application and endorsement
73 registration shall not exceed \$30.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB BCAS 11-01 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

74 (e) For specialists, fees for initial registration,
75 registration renewal, and delinquent renewal shall not exceed
76 \$50.

77 ~~(f) For hair braiders, hair wrappers, and body wrappers,~~
78 ~~fees for registration shall not exceed \$25.~~

79 Section 63. Section 477.0265, Florida Statutes, is amended
80 to read:

81 477.0265 Prohibited acts.—

82 (1) It is unlawful for any person to:

83 (a) Engage in the practice of cosmetology or a specialty
84 without an active license as a cosmetologist or registration as
85 a specialist issued by the department pursuant to the provisions
86 of this chapter.

87 (b) Own, operate, maintain, open, establish, conduct, or
88 have charge of, either alone or with another person or persons,
89 a cosmetology salon or specialty salon:

90 1. Which is not licensed under the provisions of this
91 chapter; or

92 2. In which a person not licensed or registered as a
93 cosmetologist or a specialist is permitted to perform
94 cosmetology services or any specialty.

95 (c) Engage in willful or repeated violations of this
96 chapter or of any rule adopted by the board.

97 (d) Permit an employed person to engage in the practice of
98 cosmetology or of a specialty unless such person holds a valid,
99 active license as a cosmetologist or registration as a
100 specialist.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB BCAS 11-01 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

101 (e) Obtain or attempt to obtain a license or registration
102 for money, other than the required fee, or any other thing of
103 value or by fraudulent misrepresentations.

104 (f) Use or attempt to use a license to practice
105 cosmetology or a registration to practice a specialty, which
106 license or registration is suspended or revoked.

107 (g) Advertise or imply that skin care services ~~or body~~
108 ~~wrapping~~, as performed under this chapter, have any relationship
109 to the practice of massage therapy as defined in s. 480.033(3),
110 except those practices or activities defined in s. 477.013.

111 (h) In the practice of cosmetology, use or possess a
112 cosmetic product containing a liquid nail monomer containing any
113 trace of methyl methacrylate (MMA).

114 (2) Any person who violates ~~any provision of~~ this section
115 commits a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
116 provided in s. 775.082 or s. 775.083.

117 Section 65. Paragraphs (a) and (c) of subsection (1) and
118 paragraph (a) of subsection (2) of section 477.029, Florida
119 Statutes, are amended to read:

120 477.029 Penalty.—

121 (1) It is unlawful for any person to:

122 (a) Hold himself or herself out as a cosmetologist, or
123 ~~specialist, hair wrapper, hair braider, or body wrapper~~ unless
124 duly licensed or registered, or otherwise authorized, as
125 provided in this chapter.

126 (c) Permit an employed person to practice cosmetology or a
127 specialty unless duly licensed or registered, or otherwise
128 authorized, as provided in this chapter.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB BCAS 11-01 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

129 (2) Any person who violates the provisions of this
130 section shall be subject to one or more of the following
131 penalties, as determined by the board:

132 (a) Revocation or suspension of any license or
133 registration issued pursuant to this chapter.

134

135

136

137

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

138

139 Remove line 8 and insert:

140 Board of Employee Leasing Companies,

141

142 Remove lines 63-78 and insert:

143 regulated under chapter 472, to conform; amending s. 477.013,

144 F.S.; revising definitions for purposes of the Florida

145 Cosmetology Act; amending s. 477.0132, F.S.; deleting provisions

146 requiring the registration of persons whose occupation or

147 practice is confined solely to hair braiding, hair wrapping, or

148 body wrapping; providing that the Florida Cosmetology Act does

149 not apply to such persons; amending ss. 477.019, 477.026,

150 477.0265, and 477.029, F.S.; conforming provisions;

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB BCAS 11-01 (2011)

Amendment No. 2

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Business & Consumer Affairs
2 Subcommittee

3 Representative(s) Jones offered the following:

4
5 **Amendment (with title amendment)**

6 Remove lines 355-629

7
8
9
10 -----

11 **T I T L E A M E N D M E N T**

12 Remove lines 23-28 and insert:

13 agencies; repealing part IX of

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB BCAS 11-01 (2011)

Amendment No. 3

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	___	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	___	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<u> ✓ </u>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	___	(Y/N)
OTHER	_____	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Business & Consumer Affairs
 2 Subcommittee
 3 Representative(s) Jones offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

Remove line 248 and insert:

3. Barbers' Board, created under chapter 476.

Remove lines 1414-1743

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove line 8 and insert:

Board of Employee Leasing Companies,

Remove lines 63-78 and insert:
regulated under chapter 472, to conform;

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee
3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

PCB BCAS 11-02 : Relating to reducing and streamlining regulations

Favorable With Amendments (1)

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Joseph Abruzzo			X		
Larry Ahern	X				
Frank Artiles	X				
Steve Crisafulli	X				
Eric Eisnaugle	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Mia Jones		X			
Jeanette Nuñez	X				
Jimmy Patronis	X				
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Darryl Rouson		X			
Irving Slosberg		X			
Cynthia Stafford		X			
Dana Young	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr. (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 10		Total Nays: 4			

Appearances:

Reducing and streamlining regulations

Tim Nungesser, Legislative Affairs Director (Lobbyist) (State Employee) - Waive In Support
 Department of Business and Professional Regulation
 1940 N. Monroe St.
 Tallahassee FL 32399
 Phone: 850-445-5367

Reducing and streamlining regulations

John Johnson, Director of Gov't Affairs (Lobbyist) - Opponent
 Florida Institute of CPA
 325 W. College Ave.
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: 850-224-2727

Reducing and streamlining regulations

Jeff Erdmann, Chair Legislative Affairs Committee - Opponent
 Florida Yacht Brokers Association
 415 East Davie Blvd.
 Ft. Lauderdale FL 33316
 Phone: 954-494-4320

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE AMENDMENT

PCB Name: PCB BCAS 11-02 (2011)

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<input type="checkbox"/>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing PCB: Business & Consumer Affairs
2 Subcommittee

3 Representative(s) Bovo offered the following:

4

5 **Amendment**

6 Remove lines 570-571 and insert:

7 of a remedial at an educational program administered sponsored
8 by a food safety training program provider whose program has
9 been approved by the division, as provided in s.

10

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Business & Consumer Affairs Subcommittee

3/15/2011 8:00:00AM

Location: Reed Hall (102 HOB)

PCS for HB 883 : Public Lodging Establishments

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Joseph Abruzzo			X		
Larry Ahern	X				
Frank Artiles	X				
Steve Crisafulli	X				
Eric Eisnaugle	X				
Tom Goodson	X				
Mia Jones	X				
Jeanette Nuñez	X				
Jimmy Patronis	X				
Kenneth Roberson	X				
Darryl Rouson	X				
Irving Slosberg	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
Dana Young	X				
Esteban Bovo, Jr. (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 14		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Public Lodging Establishments

Lori Killinger (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Florida Vacation Rental Managers Assn.

2600 Centennial Pl

Tallahassee FL 32308

Phone: 850-222-5102

Public Lodging Establishments

Kraig Conn (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Florida League of Cities

301 S. Bronough

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: 850-222-9684

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:13:39PM